
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Ewa 

Wall, Conor [Conor-Wall@golder.com] 
05 July 201 1 13:37 
Ewa Babiarczyk 
11 0705 - CW to EB: Waste Licence No. WO254-01 

We note t..at you have requested an Article 16 response within 6 weeks of the 3rd June 2011. However, in light of ou meeting 
now confirmed for 13'h July, and the time that will be required to complete the Article 16 response subsequent to this meeting, I 
would be grateful if you could confirm that it is acceptable to submit the Article 16 response outside of this 6 week timeframe? 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate in contacting me here at the office. 

Kind regards 

Conor 

Conor Wall (M.Sc., Dip. EIA Man.) I Principal I Golder Associates Ireland Ltd. 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland 
T: +353 45 87 441 1 I D: +353 45 87441 1 I F: +353 45 87 4549 I M: +353 87 205 9354 I E: Conor Wall@uolder.com I 
www.golder.com 

Work Safe, Home Safe 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.condemail 
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